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Market Testing  – Mental Health Crisis Café
1. Overview 
Camden is exploring investment  in a local service where people experiencing a mental health crisis during out of hours of core services would be able to get support. The aim is to support people in crisis to better self-manage their distress in a safe and appropriate environment, in order to relieve pressures  in Emergency Departments and the wider system including, mental health services, police and ambulance services.
More detail on the proposed service and model can be found in the accompanying draft service specification.
2. Market testing 
The Council wishes to undertake soft market testing on this proposed commissioning model and therefore would welcome the views of providers on the questions set out below.
Interested parties will not be prejudiced by any response or failure to respond to this soft market testing and a response to this notice does not guarantee any invitation to participate in any future public procurement process that the Council may conduct.
This notice does not constitute a call for competition to procure any services for the Council and the Council is not bound to accept any proposals offered. The Council is not liable for any costs, fees or expenses incurred by any party participating in the soft market testing exercise. Any procurement of any services by the Council in due course will be carried out strictly in accordance with the provisions of the Public Contracts Regulations 2006 and the Public Contracts (Amendment) Regulations 2009 No. 2992.
Any responses provided will not be treated as commercially confidential and may be used by the Council in the final service specifications used for the contracts, but no organisation will be individually identified.
We would like to receive feedback on the following areas (see questions in section four) and any other comments that you may have. Organisations will have the opportunity to ask clarification questions on the specification once the procurement process is underway.
Following this market testing exercise the Council expects to run a commissioning exercise with the following key stages (although timescales have not been finalised as yet, so dates are subject to change):
3. Provisional timeframe 
We anticipate advertising the tender in September 2019. Please let us know if you would like to be kept updated.
4. Market Questionnaire 
	1. What is your general level of interest in bidding for the service(s)? (Please briefly explain why below)

	



	2. Do you have any thoughts on how a partnership approach with local NHS mental health services to deliver the service could work and what clinical input would be required/ desireable to make the service effective?

	




	3. The proposed model has a strong focus on links with other services and an exepectation to provide limited follow-up support. How do you see this working?

	




	4. Are there any models or approaches that you have experience of, or know of, that commissioners can learn from?

	




	5. What do you propose should be the key considerations in delivering the proposed services?

	

	6. What do you see as the key opportunities and challenges with this service? Please comment on the proposal for the service to have open access/ assessment on the door and managing risk.

	


	7. What do you propose the service capacity and minimun staffing level should be?  

	





	8. The proposed staffing model includes volunteers and peer support workers. Do you anticipate any challenges with this? What are the key considerations to make it work? Please provide details and comment on the costs associated with this approach.

	




	9. The proposed model will operate opening times from 6:30pm-1:30am 365 days a year. Do you anticipate any challenges with this, including in relation to staffing? Please provide details.

	




	10. Can you comment on a proposed maximum annual cost of the service of £300k exclusive of clinical staffing or accommodation costs? Clinical staffing and clinical staffing costs are known. The tenders will be evaluated on price and quality.

	

	11. Camden is a London Living Wage authority and we have an expectation that providers will pay their staff on or above the London Living Wage. Are all your staff paid the Living Wage already and would using this present a problem?


	





	12. Do you have any other comments about the proposals?

	






5. General Information 
We would be grateful if responses to these questions could be submitted by email to Helena Quinn (helena.quinn@camden.gov.uk by noon on Wednesday the 3rd of July 2019.
Following this market testing exercise Camden Council will consider options for developing the provision in question.
If you would like to discuss the content of this document prior to response, please telephone Helena Quinn on 020 7974 2868.
If you respond, we will invite you to attend a one-to-one meeting with us to further discuss / explore your response. The meeting will be take place at 5 Pancras Square N1C 4AG between 4th July  and 12th July 2019.
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